Auguszt 5, 1870

Major Robers X, Brown
Panther Publicationa
Box 369 .
Boulder, Colo.

Dear Hajor Brown,
The atory in tois merning's Tashiogton inat about your ysaterday's
testimony reminds me ithat for some time I'va taen meanins ta ask for

your list.J'd appreciats s covy.

This story is very brief, saying little, Dia ynu reigses tue nuastion
of press freadom, »of tue first amendment?

Did you get the impression the committee intends to promulgate e
law tiet mmight limit thils freedom?

Or that tne mxecutive branch intends %o accomnlish thls purpose
by tae meens avallable tn 137

If you have a aovy of your testimony to apare, I'Q 3ik%s tn Da
sble to read it,

3inceraly,

herold teisberg



